



Canadian Environmental Law Association
L'Association canadienne du droit de l'environnement

243 Queen Street W., 4th Floor, Toronto, Ontario M5V 1Z4, telephone (416) 977-2410

January 16, 1989

Office of Consolidated Hearings
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 1201
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Yvonne Lane
Hearings Registrar

Dear Ms. Lane:

Re: Halton Landfill Hearing

We enclose 3 copies of each of the documents listed below in support of an order for costs from the Joint Board on behalf of the West Burlington Citizens' Group:

- (1) Submissions Re: Costs January 1989
- (2) Appendix A: Application for Funding
February 1987
- (3) Book of Authorities

Yours very truly,

CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW ASSOCIATION

Toby Vigod
Toby Vigod
Counsel

TV/sf

encl.

c.c. Mr. Thomas R. Lederer
Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt
Barristers & Solicitors
P. O. Box 50
First Canadian Place
Toronto, Ontario
M5X 1B8

Mr. Fred Leitch
O'Connor, Leitch & Hayes
Barristers & Solicitors
300 Hopedale Mall
1515 Rebecca Street
Oakville, Ontario
L6L 5G8

Mr. M. J. McQuaid
Weir & Foulds
Barristers & Solicitors
Suite 1600
Exchange Tower
P. O. Box 480
2 First Canadian Place
Toronto, Ontario
M5C 1J5

Ms. Eleanor Cronk
Fasken & Calvin
Barristers & Solicitors
41st Floor
Toronto-Dominion Bank Tower
P.O. Box 30
Toronto-Dominion Centre
Toronto, Ontario
M5K 1C1

Mr. Stephen R. Garrod
Barrister & Solicitor
337 Woolwich Street
Guelph, Ontario
N1H 3W4

Mr. John Tidball
Barrister & Solicitor
Miller, Thomson
2700-20 Queen Street West
Box 27
Toronto, Ontario
M5H 3S1